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From: Chambers Anne 
O[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECI PIENTS/CN=ANN E. CHAMBERS] 

Sent: Tue 16/12/2008 12:10:58 PM (UTC) 

To: Thomas Penny . . . . . . . . . . . GRO.--.-.--.-.--.-.--.-.--
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI i GRO ---------- 

Subject: RE: ARQs 464-472 - LPD 18 Dec 08 

100855 - Several lock events, but all associated with checkpoints at EOD or overnight, or with reboot, so benign. 
Other events also benign. 
020005 - Lock events during reboot - benign, as are the others 
251227 - Benign 
180206 - None 

Anne ._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
a-'I GRO or GRO 

From: Barnes Gerald 
Sent: 15 December 2008 11:16 
To: Thomas Penny; Meek Steven 
Cc: Chambers Anne 0; Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: RE: ARQs 464-472 - LPD 18 Dec 08 

Hi Penny, 
I attach the completed spreadsheet. 

Regards, 
Gerald Barnes 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 09 December 2008 09:17 
To: Barnes Gerald; Meek Steven 
Cc: Chambers Anne 0; Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: ARQs 464-472 - LPD 18 Dec 08 

Hi Gerald 

Could you please check events for the following:-

100855 - 1 Feb to 24 Nov 08 (I will retrieve the remainder of Nov today) 
020005 - 1 to 31 Aug 08 
251227 - 15 Oct to 15 Dec 07 
180206 - 1 Oct to 30 Nov 07 

Many thanks 
Penny 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 BSN 
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